
                          

 

 
 

COURT OF  

 

 

ALDERMEN 

 

  

 
 

SIR/MADAM 
 
 YOUR Worship is desired to be at a Court of Aldermen, in the Aldermen’s 
Court Room, on Tuesday next, the 10th day of JULY, 2012. 
 
 

The Lord Mayor will take the Chair at 12.30 pm 
of the clock in the afternoon precisely. 

 
 

(if unable to attend please inform the Town Clerk at once.) 
 

RICHARD MARTIN, 
Swordbearer. 

 
 
Swordbearer’s Office, Mansion House, 
Tuesday, 3rd July 2012 

 
 

1 Question - That the minutes of the last Court are correctly recorded?  (Pages 1 - 8) 
 
2 Resolutions on Retirements, Congratulatory Resolutions, Memorials etc.   
 
3 Mr. Chamberlain's list of applicants for the Freedom of the City:-   
 

Name                                           Occupation                        Address                                    Company  
David John Skinner  a Blacksmith Blackboys, Sussex Blacksmiths 
Lady Alison Mary De 
Ramsey  

a Married Woman Huntingdon, 
Cambridgeshire 

Drapers 

Andrew Murphy  a Sales and Marketing 
Director 

Peterborough, 
Cambridgeshire 

Builders Merchants 

Barbara Mary Stitt  a Teacher, retired Harrogate, North Yorkshire Educators 
Toby Andrew Heasman  a Brewer Todber, Sturminster 

Newton, Dorset 
Brewers 

Geoffrey Prior Collins  a Royal Air Force Officer, 
retired 

Salcombe, Devon Air Pilots & Air 
Navigators 

John Dominic Anthony 
McHugh  

an Ophthalmic Surgeon Vauxhall, Lambeth Spectacle Makers 

David Brodie Tennant  a Solicitor West Norwood, Lambeth Solicitors 
James Robert Dominic 
Korner  

an Investment Manager, 
retired  

Chiswick, Hounslow Carpenters 

Peter Michael Holland  a Chief Fire Officer Haighton, Lancashire Firefighters 

Public Document Pack



2 
 
Thomas Frederick Johnson  a Process Control 

Engineering Company 
Director 

Beaconsfield, 
Buckinghamshire 

Firefighters 

Stephen Douglas Dudeney  a Fire Officer Hornchurch, Havering Firefighters 
Dean John Mills  a Fire Fighter Beaconsfield, 

Buckinghamshire 
Firefighters 

Alastair John Thompson  a Fire Security Company 
Director 

Tostock, Suffolk Firefighters 

Duncan Jon White  a Fire Officer Crewkerne, Somerset Firefighters 
Carol Margaret Madeley  a Human Resources 

Director 
Brentwood, Essex Coachmakers & 

Coach-Harness 
Makers 

Chetan Satishchandra 
Champaneri  

a Chartered Accountant Harrow International Bankers 

Christopher James 
Cummings  

a Financial Services 
Company Chief 
Executive 

Hilton, Cambridgeshire World Traders 

Peter James Humphrey  a Poultry Farming 
Company Director 

Hawkley, Hampshire Poulters 

Brian James Anderson 
Scott-Picton  

a Telecommunications 
Company Director 

Haywards Heath, Sussex Glass Sellers 

James Henry O'Mahony  a Banker Smallfield, Surrey Farmers 
Juliet Carolyn James  an Interior Decorator  Battersea, Wandsworth Painter Stainers 
Mark Andrew Brodrick  a Chartered Surveyor Hammer, Haslemere, 

Surrey 
Chartered Surveyors 

Edmund Thurstan James  a Chartered Accountant Hammersmith, 
Hammersmith and Fulham 

Painter Stainers 

Adrian John Mundin  a Royal Naval Officer Reigate, Surrey Shipwrights 
Joshua Tarrant Last  a Quarry Manager Groton, Near Sudbury, 

Suffolk 
Paviors 

Abdul Abraham Latif  a Bank Director Finchley, Barnet Poulters 
Alireza Latif  a Financial Institution 

Director 
Harrow Poulters 

George Charles Moss  a Chartered Loss 
Adjuster 

Shepherds Bush, 
Hammersmith and Fulham 

Insurers 

Richard David Francis 
Bagley  

a Solicitor Poole, Dorset Scriveners 

William Robert Coatesworth  an Actuary Putney, Wandsworth Actuaries 
Ambrose Dominic Hogan  a Lecturer Headington, Oxfordshire Educators 
Brendan Gerard Baxter  a Solicitor Wandsworth Solicitors 
Geoffrey Stephen Sambrook  a Metals and Mining 

Consultant 
Isfield, Uckfield, Sussex Gunmakers 

Anthony Foster  a Shipping Executive Maida Vale, Westminster Shipwrights 
Francis David Small  a Chartered Accountant Wimbledon, Merton Glaziers 
Alexander Graeme Munro  a Chartered Accountant Haslemere, Surrey Tobacco Pipe Makers 

& Tobacco Blenders 
Steven Moore  a Fine Art Consultant Wallsend, Northumberland Arts Scholars, Dealers 

and Collectors 
Aileen Elizabeth Wells-
Martin  

a Married Woman Clerkenwell, Islington Basketmakers 

Philip James Henson  a Solicitor Fulham, Hammersmith and 
Fulham 

Solicitors 

Peter Robert Williams, CBE a Quality Assurance 
Expert 

Malvern, Worcestershire Educators 

Alexander Patrick 
Hutchinson Smith  

a Chartered Accountant Fulham, Hammersmith and 
Fulham 

Poulters 

Air Chief Marshal Sir 
Stephen Gary George 
Dalton, KCB, CB 

a Royal Air Force Officer Gerrards Cross, 
Buckinghamshire 

Air Pilots & Air 
Navigators 

Patrick Lavin Edwards  a Commercial Director Pontyclun, Mid Glamorgan Paviors 
Peter John Lambert  an Insurance Broker Epping, Essex Paviors 
Stanley George Cornford  a Meteorologist Bracknell, Berkshire Educators 
Brian Roberts Marshall  a Silversmith, retired Farnham, Surrey Gold & Silver Wyre 

Drawers 
John Alan Teague  an Information 

Technology Company 
Director, retired 

Sindlesham, Berkshire Plaisterers 

Peter Maurice Andrews  a Roman Catholic Priest Woking, Surrey Gold & Silver Wyre 
Drawers 

Catherine Mary Flintoff  an Optometrist Kew, Richmond, Richmond 
upon Thames 

Spectacle Makers 

Marcin Kulak  a Restaurant General 
Manager 

Palmers Green, Enfield Gold & Silver Wyre 
Drawers 

Michael Kevin Almond  a Physician Billericay, Essex Apothecaries 
Trevor Bowmer  a Training and Education 

Company Director 
Matlock Bath, Derbyshire Framework Knitters 

Jennifer May Aubrey  a Psychotherapist, retired Charlton, Greenwich Educators 



3 
 
Lucy Rebecca Dimes  an Information 

Technology Company 
Executive 

Ipswich, Suffolk Information 
Technologists 

Christopher Howard Marshall  a Sales Manager, retired Buckhurst Hill, Essex Educators 
Sylvia Marshall  a Lecturer, retired Buckhurst Hill, Essex Educators 
Steven Arthur Rogers  a Property Development 

Company Director 
Bathford, Bath, Somerset Gunmakers 

Matthew John Gordon  an Energy Efficiency 
Expert 

Hare Hatch, Berkshire Fuellers 

Giles Zachary Hay Jerrit  a Head of Technology Richmond, Richmond upon 
Thames 

Mercers 

Michael Brian Scutt  a Solicitor Welwyn Garden City, 
Hertfordshire 

Solicitors 

Jonathan Theodore Everton-
Wallach  

a Chartered Surveyor Amberley, Gloucestershire Chartered Surveyors 

Julius Johannes Maria 
Schoonhoven  

a Clock Restorer Fulham, Hammersmith and 
Fulham 

Clockmakers 

James Hugh Lendon Beattie  an Artist West Dulwich, Lambeth Painter Stainers 
Prakash Purshottam Punjabi  a Cardiothoracic Surgeon Ealing Plaisterers 
Melvin James Haskins  an Information 

Technology Company 
Director  

Barnet Information 
Technologists 

Mark James Leo O'Dowd  a Financial Adviser Clapham Common Old 
Town, Lambeth 

Gunmakers 

Lisa Jane McDougall  a Stockbroker Bermondsey, Southwark International Bankers 
The Rt Hon Sir Roger 
Grenfell Toulson, Kt. 

Lord Justice of Appeal Guildford, Surrey Gardeners 

Frederick Roland De 
Longueville Giffard  

a Human Resources 
Assistant 

Leyton, Waltham Forest Drapers 

Susanne Claire Page  an Environmental 
Manager  

Belsize Park, Camden Drapers 

Wendy Valerie Harman  a Graphic Designer, 
retired 

Belgravia, Westminster Painter Stainers 

Neil Hendriksen  an Education Consultant Cowes, Isle of Wight Educators 
Ian Thomas Smyth  a Business Consultant Brighton, Sussex Fuellers 
Basilio Scarsella  an Electricity Company 

Chief Executive Officer 
Belgravia, Westminster Fuellers 

Mark Peter Henthorne  a Banker Islington International Bankers 
Paul John Walker  a Wholesale Fruiterer Stock, Essex Fruiterers 
Heather Sheba Matheson  a Human Resources 

Consultancy Director 
Maldon, Essex Management 

Consultants 
Nigel Arthur John Hewling 
Luson  

a Trade and Investment 
Consultant 

Merstham, Surrey Turners 

Mark William Gaskain  a Fruit Grower Selling, Faversham, Kent Fruiterers 
Emanuele Diego Minotti  an Investment Manager St.Johns Wood, Camden Makers of Playing 

Cards 
Jenny Caroline Mills  a Project Manager West Ealing, Ealing Paviors 
Paul Charles Hardy  an Art Dealer Herne Hill, Southwark Painter Stainers 
James David Benjamin 
Balfour  

a Student Stenton, Dunbar, East 
Lothian 

Leathersellers 

Thomas Charles Denby 
Bourne-Arton  

a Barrister Wandsworth Leathersellers 

Douglas David Kent  a Chartered Building 
Surveyor 

Saffron Walden, Essex Plumbers 

Ian Fellingham  a Chartered Engineer Bromley Plumbers 
Keith Mark Westcott  a Renewable Technology 

Company Director 
Shotteswell, Banbury, 
Oxfordshire 

Plumbers 

Lee Rushbrooke  a Contracting Company 
Chief Executive 

St Mary's Platt, Sevenoaks, 
Kent 

Paviors 

James Samuel Peck  a Farmer Dry Drayton, 
Cambridgeshire 

Farmers 

Roger Brian Avins  a Marketing Director Cobham, Surrey Plaisterers 
Margaret Elizabeth Berry  a Networking Company 

Director 
East Finchley, Barnet Information 

Technologists 
Brigadier Michael Smythe, 
OBE 

a Livery Company Clerk Rushlake Green, Sussex Vintners 

Marios Philippou Stylianides  a Property Developer Rickmansworth, 
Hertfordshire 

Glovers 

Robert Charles Cousins  a Painting and Decorating 
Contractor 

Swallowfield, Berkshire Painter Stainers 

Rasa Thompson  an Interior Designer Hammersmith, 
Hammersmith and Fulham 

Gunmakers 

Melanie Caroline Alexandra 
Hampton  

an Insurance Company 
Director  

Hungerford, Berkshire Paviors 

Geoffrey Walker  an Antiques Dealer Great Cornard, Sudbury, 
Suffolk 

Gunmakers 

William Henderson Gater  a Chartered Surveyor Newton Abbot, Devon Chartered Surveyors 



4 
 
Clare Michelle Kemp  a Married Woman Cheltenham, 

Gloucestershire 
Innholders 

Alison Mary Strachan  a Book Binding Company 
Director 

Coate, Wiltshire Stationers & 
Newspaper Makers 

Stephen Bland  a Shipping Agents 
Company Director 

Louth, Lincolnshire Master Mariners 

Martin Reed, RD a Merchant Navy Officer, 
retired 

Chinnor, Oxfordshire Master Mariners 

Geoffrey Roger Cowap  a Marine Software 
Consultant, retired 

Newburgh, Lancashire Master Mariners 

Christopher Paul Douglass  a Maritime Pilot Netley Abbey, 
Southampton, Hampshire 

Master Mariners 

Ann Cara Till  a Merchant Navy Officer Petersfield, Hampshire Master Mariners 
Keith Pletschke  a Master Mariner Petersfield, Hampshire Master Mariners 
John Carlton Garratt  a Ship Broker Clapham, Wandsworth Shipwrights 
Matthew Atherton Clare  a Chartered Surveyor Saffron Walden, Essex Chartered Surveyors 
Michael Kalli  a Manufacturing Chemist Ealing Launderers 
David James Taylor  an Hotel General 

Manager 
West Norwood, Lambeth Innholders 

William Edward Fry  a Funeral Supplies 
Company Director 

Rugby, Warwickshire Upholders 

Marcus John Sewell Trench  a Banker, retired Woking, Surrey International Bankers 
Martin Paul Preston  an Investment Company 

Director  
Kensington, Kensington and 
Chelsea 

Tinplate Workers 

Trevor Howard Sturt  a Chartered Engineer, 
retired 

Combrook, Warwickshire Woolmen 

Kevin George Howard  a Performance Liaison 
Manager 

Perivale, Ealing Loriners 

Graham Cartledge  an Electrical Contracting 
Company Director 

Binfield, Berkshire Lightmongers 

Richard John Smith  a Chartered Accountant Ashtead, Surrey Fletchers 
Alan Kingsley  a Chartered Accountant Guildford, Surrey Chartered Accountants 
Ann Porter Francke  a Training Executive Chiswick, Ealing Marketors 
David Anthony Hicks  a Charity Chief Executive Fareham, Hampshire Stationers & 

Newspaper Makers 
William James Barclay  a Nautical Advisor Chingford, Waltham Forest Master Mariners 
James George Alford  a Management 

Consultant 
Kensington, Kensington and 
Chelsea 

Woolmen 

Regina Maria Peralta 
Consing McAdam  

a Marketing Consultant Ealing Marketors 

David Stuart James  an Engineering 
Consultant 

Rode, Near Frome, 
Somerset 

Engineers 

David Arthur Butcher  a Teacher, retired Hornchurch, Havering Musicians 
Jan Tallis  a Charity Chief Executive Newham Educators 
Laura Kate Wardell  a Chartered Surveyor Newark, Nottinghamshire Chartered Surveyors 
Anthony Richard Wright  an Actuary Petersfield, Hampshire Actuaries 
John O'Mahony  a Lighting Distribution 

Company Director 
Knowle, West Midlands Lightmongers 

James Michael Rose  a Stockbroker Shepherd's Bush, 
Hammersmith and Fulham 

Drapers 

Gillian Frances Whitelegg  a Marketing Consultant Twickenham, Richmond 
Upon Thames 

Marketors 

William Jeffrey Grose  a Chartered Civil 
Engineer 

West Byfleet, Surrey Engineers 

Peter John Rix  a Chartered Engineer Haslemere, Surrey Paviors 
Dario Kadiev  an Investment Banker Mayfair, Westminster International Bankers 
Katharine Alice Penelope 
Morris  

a Teacher Oxford, Oxfordshire Drapers 

Martin Luke Moore, QC a Barrister Privett, Hampshire Clockmakers 
Guy Aston William Harmer  a Sales Executive Reading, Berkshire Butchers 
Nicholas William Guy Inglis  a Meat Trader Welling, Bexley Butchers 
Heather Anne Jenkins  a Director of Buying Reading, Berkshire Butchers 
John William Skinner, MBE a Teacher Eltham, Greenwich Haberdashers 
Henry Guy Bomford  a Banker Hackney Haberdashers 
Terry Wasden  a Salesman Newbury, Berkshire Horners 
Julian William Roadley 
Lidstone  

a Building Materials 
Company Director 

Henley On Thames, 
Oxfordshire 

Glovers 

David Ian Hughes  a Printing Company 
Director, retired 

Lavant, Sussex Glovers 

Michael James Hudson  a Scientist, retired Woodley, Reading, 
Berkshire 

Glovers 

Anthony Thomas Taylor 
Clark  

a Sales Director Abbots Langley, 
Hertfordshire 

Stationers & 
Newspaper Makers 

Daniel Robert Shore  a Banker Upminster, Havering Coopers 
Paul Robert Finch  a Marketing Director, 

retired 
West Chilington, Sussex Distillers 

Phillip McIver  a Teacher Shoreham-by-Sea, Sussex Educators 



5 
 
Doris Catherine Rowan  a Charities Consultant, 

retired 
Islington Clockmakers 

Timothy Richard Price  an Airline Pilot Salisbury, Wiltshire Air Pilots & Air 
Navigators 

Hilary Kay Hastilow  a Saddler By Cupar, Fife Saddlers 
Brigadier James Richard St 
Duthus Mackaness, MBE 

a Regular Army Officer Shaftesbury, Dorset Saddlers 

Christopher Bryan Wheeler  a Fruit and Hop Farmer Tonbridge, Kent Fruiterers 
Joshua Thomas Richard 
Lamb  

a Chartered Surveyor Fulham, Hammersmith and 
Fulham 

Grocers 

William Jasper Lyon  a General Manager Happy Valley, Hong Kong Grocers 
Simon John Berti  an Antiques Publishing 

Company Director 
Collier Street, Kent Arts Scholars, Dealers 

and Collectors 
George Robert Stones  a Fine Art Auctioneer Nantwich, Cheshire Arts Scholars, Dealers 

and Collectors 
David James Ellis  a Geologist Esher, Surrey Masons 
Lee Aston  a Chartered Accountant Bristol Chartered Accountants 
Colin Ralph Clifton  an Education Consultant  Brentwood, Essex Scientific Instrument 

Makers 
Richard Arnold Wills  an Agricultural Property 

Company Director  
Andover, Hampshire Fishmongers 

Sally-Ann Felicity Roberts  a Performance 
Development Consultant 

Henley-on-Thames, 
Oxfordshire 

Coachmakers & 
Coach-Harness 
Makers 

Thomas Rupert 
Pennybacker  

a Hospital Doctor Brent Fishmongers 

Thomas Edward Barber  a Tour Operating 
Company Director 

South Acre, Norfolk Fishmongers 

John Oliver Frank Kingman  a Banker Westminster Goldsmiths 
Charles St.John Grant 
Forbes-McNeil  

a Business Development 
Manager 

Orwell, Cambridgeshire Fuellers 

Dargan Bullivant  a Chartered Architect, 
retired 

Covent Garden, 
Westminster 

Chartered Architects 

John Ernest Hawkesford  a Consultant Surgeon, 
retired 

Stocksfield, Northumberland Tinplate Workers 

 
 

4 Applications of the following Freemen to be recorded in the companies named:-   
 

Name                                                   Company 
Alexander John Cameron Deane         Curriers  
Reza Tehrani                                        World Traders  

 
5 Application of the following to be admitted into the Freedom of the City by Patrimony in 

the company named:-   
 

Name                                                         Company 
Annabel Blanche De Mouilpied Chellew    Ironmongers  

 
6 Letters:-   
 

(a) The Right Honourable the Lord Mayor to lay before the Court a letter from Alderman 
Sir Michael Savory offering to surrender his Office of Alderman of the Ward of Bread 
Street. 
 
(b) The Right Honourable the Lord Mayor to lay before the Court a letter from Alderman 
Fiona Woolf offering to surrender her Office of Alderman of the Ward of Candlewick. 
 
(c) The Right Honourable the Lord Mayor to lay before the Court a letter from Alderman 
and Sheriff Alan Yarrow offering to surrender his Office of Alderman of the Ward of 
Bridge and Bridge Without. 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



No. 3     19 

 

 
 

 

WOOTTON, Mayor 
 
 

COURT OF ALDERMEN 
 

TUESDAY, 8
TH

 MAY 2012 

 
PRESENT 

 
 

Alderman Sir David Howard, 
Bt., M.A., D.Sc. 

Alderman Sir Robert Finch 

Alderman Sir Michael Savory 

Alderman Sir John Stuttard, 
M.A. 

Alderman Sir David Lewis, 
M.A.(Oxon)., D. 

 

Alderman Nicholas Anstee 
Alderman Sir Michael Bear BSc (Eng) 

MBA  
Alderman Roger Gifford 

Alderman Simon Walsh, M.A. 

Alderman Robert Hall 

Alderman Alison Gowman 

Alderman Gordon Haines 

 

Alderman & Sheriff Alan Yarrow 
Alderman Jeffrey Evans 
Alderman Sir Paul Judge  
Alderman John White 
Alderman John Garbutt 
Alderman Neil Redcliffe 
Alderman Philip Remnant 
Alderman Peter Hewitt 
 

Minutes Resolved – That the Minutes of the Court of Aldermen held on 27th March 2012 
were correctly recorded. 
  

Minutes 
Common 
Council 

 

 

Election of the 
Alderman for  
the Ward of 
Aldgate 

 

 

 

 

Applications 
for Freedom 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

The Minutes of the Court of Common Council were laid upon the table of the 
Court. 
 
 
The Comptroller & City Solicitor reported the election of Peter Hewitt as 
Alderman for the Ward of Aldgate.   
 
Mr Hewitt made and subscribed the declaration for the due execution of the 
office, the Oath of Allegiance and the Judicial Oath. 
 
Mr Chamberlain presented the names of one hundred and thirty-eight persons to 
be made free of this City, and it was Ordered that they be admitted into the 
Freedom of this City accordingly, as follows: 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

Martin John Devereux 
Traynor  

a Chamber of 
Commerce Chief 
Executive 

Sileby, Leicestershire Framework 
Knitters 

Joseph Robert Ferris 
Lulham  

a Chartered 
Accountant 

Cobham, Surrey Coachmakers & 
Coach-Harness 
Makers 

Agenda Item 1

Page 1



20 8
TH

 MAY 2012 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Name 

Robert Lovejoy 
Quarshie  

Occupation  

a Chartered Chemist 
Address 

Cardiff, South 
Glamorgan 

Company 

Horners 

Michael David Skilleter  a Fire Safety 
Consultancy 
Company Director 
 

Lingfield, Surrey Firefighters 

Andrew Brian 
Hentschel  

a Building Surveyor Anerley, Bromley Firefighters 

Roger Gentle  a Fire Safety Officer Littlehampton, Sussex Firefighters 
Jeffrey Borsack  an Antiques Dealer New Barnet, Barnet Firefighters 
Eleanor Frances Jones  a Textile Company 

Director 
Stepney, Tower 
Hamlets 

Drapers 

Philip John Colman  a Chief Information 
Officer 

Beaconsfield, 
Buckinghamshire 

Tobacco Pipe 
Makers & 
Tobacco 
Blenders 

Richard Martin John 
Lea  

a Social Services 
Manager, retired 

Wandsworth Musicians 

Richard Andrew 
Cardwell  

an Emeritus 
Professor 

Sandiacre, 
Nottinghamshire 

Glaziers 

Jonathan Everett Hood  an Art Logistics 
Company Chief 
Executive 

Oxford, Oxfordshire Arts Scholars, 
Dealers and 
Collectors 

Rohan Brainerd Muir 
Masson-Taylor  

an Art Logistics 
Company Chairman 

Marston Bigot, 
Somerset 

Arts Scholars, 
Dealers and 
Collectors 

Philip Grant West  a Teacher Rainham, Essex Ironmongers 
David Thomas Clark  a Beauty Supply 

Company Director 
Windlesham, Surrey Loriners 

Philip Richard Noott  a Chartered 
Surveyor 

Belbroughton, 
Stourbridge, West 
Midlands 

Chartered 
Surveyors 

Keith David Nickol  an Educationalist  Westminster Educators 
Andrew Clifford Jobson  a Chartered 

Insurance Broker  
Guildford, Surrey Arts Scholars, 

Dealers and 
Collectors 

William John Cush  a Solicitor Brixton Hill, Lambeth Solicitors 
Stuart Easton  a Marine Engineer Wandsworth Painter Stainers 
The Lady Doris 
Crawford Butterworth  

a Mental Health 
Tribunal Member 

Chelsea, Kensington 
and Chelsea 

Educators 

Anna Grace Shrimplin 
Evangelidis  

an Chartered 
Engineer 

Westminster Shipwrights 

Douglas William David 
Leacy  

a Royal Air Force 
Officer  

Bracknell, Berkshire Basketmakers 

Sarah Lucy Barr  a Catering Company 
Director 

Stockwell, Lambeth Leathersellers 

Thomas William 
Watson  

an Real Estate 
Finance Director 

Clapham, Wandsworth Leathersellers 

Susan Mary Hooker  a Teacher South Croydon, 
Croydon 

Educators 

Sean Charles Molony  an Investment 
Manager 

Battersea, 
Wandsworth 

Innholders 

Mohammed Amin  a Chartered 
Accountant, retired 

Whalley Range, 
Manchester, Greater 
Manchester 

Tax Advisers 

Angel Gavieiro 
Besteiro  

a Banker Southwark International 
Bankers 

Caroline Ayres  a Trade Association 
Director 

Woodham, 
Addlestone, Surrey 

Water 
Conservators 

Niall Patrick Mills  a Chartered 
Engineer 

Haywards Heath, 
Sussex 

Water 
Conservators 

Page 2



8
TH

 MAY 2012  21 

 

Name  

Robert Llewellyn 
Owens  

Occupation 

a Research 
Engineer, retired 

Address 

Bryniau, Denbighshire 
Company 

Water 
Conservators 

Robert Peter Ryan   

a Business Manager 
Bentworth, Hampshire Water 

Conservators 
Stephen John Kippin  a Chemist Bellingham, Lewisham Water 

Conservators 
Roland Fyans Churchill 
Elworthy  

a Valuer Shernborne, Norfolk Gunmakers 

John Christopher 
Edward Dyson  

a Chartered 
Architect 

Spitalfields, Tower 
Hamlets 

Chartered 
Architects 

Gavin Mark Gordon 
Gardiner  

an Auctioneer Arundel, Sussex Gunmakers 

Michael Vincent Lynch  a Chartered 
Marketor 

Ruislip, Hillingdon Marketors 

Antony Martin Allison  a Greengrocer Goudhurst, Kent Fruiterers 
Jake Quintin Leith  an Interior Design 

Company Director 
Hemel Hempstead, 
Hertfordshire 

Framework 
Knitters 

Sandra Phyllis Fell  a Conference 
Centre Chairman 

Soberton, Hampshire Woolmen 

Thomas Francis Del 
Mar  

an Auctioneer Hammersmith and 
Fulham 

Gunmakers 

Mark Edgar John 
Anderson  

a Royal Naval 
Officer 

Portsmouth, 
Hampshire 

Arbitrators 

James Christopher 
Eric Rayner  

a Loss Adjuster Elsenham, Near 
Bishops Stortford, 
Hertfordshire 

Insurers 

Michael Alexander 
Robarts  

a Marine Pilot Colchester, Essex Master Mariners 

Leslie Michael Robarts  a Head Master, 
retired 

Llanrhaeadr-ym-
Mochnant, Oswestry, 
Powys 

Educators 

James Harold Fletcher  a Company 
Secretary 

Norton, Stourbridge, 
West Midlands 

Chartered 
Secretaries & 
Administrators 

Henry Trehearne 
Johnson  

a Management 
Consultant 

Bunbury, Tarporley, 
Cheshire 

World Traders 

Rodney Gerald Yorke 
Slatford  

a Musician, retired South Creake, Near 
Fakenham, Norfolk 

Musicians 

Philip John Hadley  a Scientist Ilminster, Somerset Butchers 
Phillip Spencer Ashley  a Solicitor St. Johns Wood, 

Westminster 
Solicitors 

Ian Michael Herbert  a Solicitor Tewin Wood, Welwyn, 
Hertfordshire 

Solicitors 

Jeremy Michael 
Greenwood  

a Concrete 
Company Director 

Allington, Lincolnshire Paviors 

Richard Mark Whitton  a Chief Operating 
Officer 

Hadley Wood, Barnet, 
Enfield 

Coachmakers & 
Coach-Harness 
Makers 

Ian Scott Larkham  a Charity Deputy 
Chief Executive 

Northgate, Crawley, 
Sussex 

Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

John Ronald Pike  a Chartered 
Surveyor 

Ilkley, West Yorkshire Chartered 
Surveyors 

David Roy Pochin  a Plumbing and 
Heating Merchants 
Company Director 

Gilmorton, 
Lutterworth, 
Leicestershire 

Builders 
Merchants 

Nicholas James Carey  a Chartered Builder Bromley Plaisterers 
Peter Graham 
Simpson  

a Local Authority 
Chief Officer 
 

Ash, Surrey Educators 

Page 3



22 8
TH

 MAY 2012 
 

Name 

Caroline Sarah 
Clarkson Turnbull-Hall  

Occupation 

a Barrister 
Address 

Burwell, 
Cambridgeshire 

Company 

Tax Advisers 

Rosemary Joan Butler  an Environmental 
Charity Director, 
retired 

St Albans, 
Hertfordshire 

Educators 

Edward Gordon Wright  a Royal Air Force 
Officer 

Romsey, Hampshire Air Pilots & Air 
Navigators 

Huw John Jones, QPM a Security Company 
Director  

Church Eaton, 
Staffordshire 

Security 
Professionals 

James Gerard Williams  an Agriculture 
Company Director  

West Mersea, 
Colchester, Essex 

Farmers 

Ann Manning  an Insurance 
Brokers Company 
Director 

Henley-on-Thames, 
Oxfordshire 

Insurers 

Giuliana Bruce  an Auditor Blackheath, Lewisham International 
Bankers 

Michael McDonagh  a Metropolitan 
Police Officer 

Mill Hill, Barnet Security 
Professionals 

Charles Thomas 
William Humfrey, 
CMG 

a Diplomat, retired Wimbledon, Merton World Traders 

Allan Stuart Munro  an Insurance 
Underwriter 

Shepherds Bush, 
Hammersmith and 
Fulham 

Shipwrights 

James Charles Gates  a General Manager Wimbledon, Merton Constructors 
Eric Laurence Watts, 
OBE 

a Management 
Consultant 

Loose, Maidstone, 
Kent 

Educators 

Anthony Paul 
McClaran  

a Higher Education 
Company Chief 
Executive 

Cheltenham, 
Gloucestershire 

Educators 

Stuart John Wykes  a Construction 
Materials Company 
Director 

Seeting, Norwich, 
Norfolk 

Paviors 

Karin Kernick Paynter  a Designer Chelsea Bridge Wharf, 
Wandsworth 

Goldsmiths 

Henry John Buchanan 
Mill  

a Postgraduate 
Student 

Heather Close, 
Kingswood, Surrey 

Needlemakers 

Amanda Stucklin  a Livery Company 
Press Officer 

Wandsworth Goldsmiths 

Rebecca Wilhelmina 
Gabriella Van Rooijen  

a Jewellery Industry 
Professional 

Braishfield, Romsey, 
Hampshire 

Goldsmiths 

Paul Richard Jones  a Goldsmith Shirley, Croydon Goldsmiths 
Amanda Jane Mansell  a Jewellery 

Designer and 
Maker 

Waltham Forest Goldsmiths 

Alexandra Beatrice 
Ramsay  

a Silversmith Hackney Goldsmiths 

George Montague 
Derek Styles  

an Antique and 
Contemporary 
Silver Dealer 

Hungerford, Berkshire Goldsmiths 

Lucian Benjamin 
Taylor  

a Silversmith Thame, Oxfordshire Goldsmiths 

Kevin Eric Williams  a Master Silversmith Abridge, Essex Goldsmiths 
Sheraz Mansoor Daya  an Ophthalmologist Oxshott, Surrey Spectacle Makers 
Philip Neville Hamilton 
Godfrey  

a Musician West Hampstead, 
Camden 

Drapers 

Owen Thomas Lowry  a Notary Public Thurston, Bury St. 
Edmunds, Suffolk 
 
 

Scriveners 

Page 4



8
TH

 MAY 2012  23 

 

Name  

Thomas Harvey Spiller  
Occupation  

a Solicitor 
Address  

Finsbury Park, 
Hackney 

Company 

Solicitors 

Simon David Wyatt  a Chartered 
Accountant 

Gosport, Hampshire Spectacle Makers 

 

Philip Thomas Foley  
a Lloyd's 
Underwriter 

 

West Wimbledon, 
Merton 

Insurers 

Clare Helen Deanesly  a Solicitor Islington Water 
Conservators 

David Rolfe Tydeman  a Yacht Company 
Group Chief 
Executive 

Burton, Wiltshire Shipwrights 

Gail Patricia Hitchman  a Management 
Consultant 

Duns Tew, 
Oxfordshire 

Coachmakers & 
Coach-Harness 
Makers 

Michael John Vickars  an Engineering 
Consultant, retired  

Epsom, Surrey Fuellers 

Anthony John Rhodes  a Stockbroker Chobham, Surrey International 
Bankers 

Varel Daniel Freeman  a Bank President St Johns Wood, 
Westminster 

International 
Bankers 

James Daniel Crossley  a Sales Director Theydon Bois, Essex Tylers & 
Bricklayers 

Barbara Barker  a Company 
Secretary 

Worlaby, Brigg, North 
Lincolnshire 

Pattenmakers 

Michael Peter 
Richardson  

a Sales Director Fareham, Hampshire Cooks 

Richard John Lympany  an Insurance Broker Coulsdon, Croydon Insurers 
Nathan Anthony 
Steinberg  

a Chartered 
Accountant 

Highgate, Haringey Chartered 
Accountants 

Michael John Woods  a Regular Army 
Senior Non 
Commissioned 
Officer 

Windsor, Berkshire Farriers 

Christopher Mark 
Hutton Walkinshaw  

a Corporate 
Communications 
Director 

Swaffham Prior, 
Cambridgeshire 

Coachmakers & 
Coach-Harness 
Makers 

Anthony Geoffrey Carr 
Harper  

a Chartered 
Accountant, retired 

Beaconsfield, 
Buckinghamshire 

Chartered 
Accountants 

William Andrew 
Lindsay Gemmill  

a Farmer Broxted, Great 
Dunmow, Essex 

Farmers 

James Edward 
D'auvergne Maycock  

a Chartered 
Accountant 

Tunbridge Wells, Kent Curriers 

James Edward Moore  an Energy Company 
Director  

Hartford, 
Cambridgeshire 

Coachmakers & 
Coach-Harness 
Makers 

Edward Henry Murray  a Solicitor Roehampton, 
Wandsworth 

Solicitors 

Philip Stefan Hunt  a Chartered 
Surveyor 

East Sheen, 
Richmond upon 
Thames 

Chartered 
Surveyors 

John Millington Munns  a Clerk in Holy 
Orders 

Chesterton, 
Cambridge, 
Cambridgeshire 

Educators 

Philip John Thomas  a University 
Professor 

Mill Street, Southwark Scientific 
Instrument 
Makers 

Neil Edward John 
Stevenson  

a Cabinet Maker Dunchurch, Rugby, 
Warwickshire 

Furniture Makers 

Clive Gerald Askew  a Marine Biologist, 
retired 

Teynham Drive, 
Whitstable, Kent 

Fishmongers 

Page 5



24 8
TH

 MAY 2012 
 

Name  

Richard John Langford 
Williamson  

Occupation 

a Corporate Adviser 
Address  

Brook, Ashford, Kent 
Company  

Drapers 

Matthew David Stewart 
Freeman  

a Creative Agency 
Company Director 

Barnet, Hertfordshire Drapers 

Gary John Smith  a Pre-Production 
Manager 

Abbey Wood, 
Greenwich 

Furniture Makers 

Jeffrey Graham Cant  a Chartered 
Accountant 

Shaw, Newbury, 
Berkshire 

Management 
Consultants 

Jonathan Reginald 
Isaacs  

a Food Marketing 
Company Director, 
retired 

West Chillington, 
Sussex 

Glovers 

Peter William East  an Electrical 
Engineer, retired  

North Holmwood, 
Dorking, Surrey 

Engineers 

Kelvin White  a Civil Engineering 
Company Director 

West Moors, Dorset Paviors 

Ian Ross Sideris  a Solicitor Bloomsbury, Camden Solicitors 
Jacade McEnzie Berry  an Electrical 

Engineer 
Hutton, Brentwood, 
Essex 

Lightmongers 

Patricia Lea Beckman  a Flight Test 
Navigator 

Auburn, Washington, 
United States of 
America 

Air Pilots & Air 
Navigators 

Warren Lee 
Henderson, DFC 

an Aircraft Company 
Director 

Dardenne Prairie, 
United States of 
America 

Air Pilots & Air 
Navigators 

Timothy Maybury 
Hastie-Smith  

a Clerk in Holy 
Orders 

Kempsford, 
Gloucestershire 

Haberdashers 

Janet Felicity Bell  a Publishing 
Company Director 

Walthamstow, 
Waltham Forest 

Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

Douglas Wills  a Newspaper 
Managing Editor 

Woodcote, Berkshire Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

Andrew Malcolm Wagg  an Office Products 
Company Director 

Stevenage, 
Hertfordshire 

Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

John Stephen Haslam  a Paper Company 
Director 

Woking, Surrey Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

Giles Justus Grant  a Strategy & 
Corporate 
Development Vice 
President 

East Sheen, 
Richmond upon 
Thames 

Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

Edwin Richard Ford  a Sales Director Barton Under 
Needwood, 
Staffordshire 

Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

Vivienne Plax  a Greeting Cards 
and Stationery 
Company 
Proprietor 

Pinner, Harrow Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

Michael Gardner  an Employer 
Federation Chief 
Executive 

Alwoodley, Leeds, 
West Yorkshire 

Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

Benita Plax  a Greeting Cards 
Company 
Proprietor  

Northwood, Harrow Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

Mark Alexander James 
Cropper  

a Paper Maker Kensington and 
Chelsea 

Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 
 

Page 6



8
TH

 MAY 2012  25 

 

Name  

Stephen Leslie Harrop  
Occupation 

an Office Supplies 
Company Director 

Address 

Leeds, West Yorkshire 
Company 

Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

Christopher Downham  a Finance Director Catford, Lewisham Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

Charles Richard 
Joseph Haynes  

a Literature Festival 
Manager 

 

Long Buckby, 
Northamptonshire 

Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

Ray Linley Middleton  an Airline Pilot Kensington, 
Kensington and 
Chelsea 

Air Pilots & Air 
Navigators 

 

 

Additional 
items 

 

 

 

 

Alderman Sir 
John Stuttard 
M.A. – 
Surrender of 
Office 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Meeting date 
revision   

 
The Town Clerk reported that there was an additional item relating to an offer to 
surrender the Office of Alderman of the Ward of Lime Street.   
 
Resolved – That leave be granted to deal with the additional items. 
 
The Right Honourable the Lord Mayor laid before the Court a letter from 
Alderman Sir John Stuttard offering to surrender the Office of Alderman for the 
Ward of Lime Street. 
 
Resolved – Whereupon this Court, taking into consideration the request of Sir 
John Stuttard M.A., doth agree to accept his surrender of the Office of Alderman 
for the Ward of Lime Street, with effect from the last day of the relevant period 
provided for by Section 3A(2) of the Act of Common Council, 1960, as amended, 
and requests the Right Honourable the Lord Mayor to hold a wardmote for the 
election of a fit and able person to be Alderman thereof. 
 
A meeting date revision was requested to facilitate The Right Honourable the 
Lord Mayor’s attendance at the last meeting during his term of office. 
 
Resolved – That to take account of the Lord Mayor’s official overseas visits, the 
meeting of this Court scheduled to take place on 30th October 2012 be 
rescheduled to take place on 6th November 2012. 
 
 

 

 

 

DUFFIELD. 
 

Page 7



Page 8

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	1 Question - That the minutes of the last Court are correctly recorded?

